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National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 5“ Floor, 

Bandra —Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), 

Mumbai — 400051 

  Trading Symbol: “lOC”   

BSE Ltd. 

1* Floor, 

New Trading Ring, 

P J Tower, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400001 

Scrip Code: 530965   
  

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Information under regulation 39(3) for loss of share certificates 

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received from 

our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) — KFin Technologies Private Limited regarding loss 

of share certificates requests received from the shareholder of the Company (Annexure- !). After 

complying with required formalities company will issue duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu 

thereof to the rightful owner. 

Kindly take the above on your records please. 

Thanks and Regards 

For Indian Oil Corporation Limited 

Kamal Kumar Gwalani 

(Company Secretary) 

 



Annexure —- 

Khandagale, Namrata M (AAa VA GS) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cec: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

A Lakshmi Rajyam <laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com> 

Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:27 AM 

Khandagale, Namrata M (Hdl UA Ste) 

Jain, Kamlesh Kumar (PAI PAR GA) 

adv 

wash.docx 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Namrata 

Please find attached statement for advertisement release for issue of duplicate share certificates. 

Regards 

A LAXMI RAJYAM 
Deputy Manager 

MFINTECH 
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District 
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India 
laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com



INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED 
REGD.OFFICE INDIANOIL BHAVAN 
G 9 ALI YAVAR JUNG MARG 
BANDRA (EAST) MUMBAI 
400 051 

NOTICE OF LOSS /NON-RECEIPT OF SHARE CERTIFICATES 

Notice is hereby given that Share Certificate(s) as detailed below of IOC are stated to have been 
lost/misplaced. 

  

  

  

  

              

NAME OF NO OF 
SHAREHOLDE SHARE 

SNO RS FOLIO NO S/C NO. DIST FROM DIST TO Ss 
WASHIQUR 
RAHMAN 1007186- 

1__| BORBORA 10C027965 1007187 386417901 386418000 | 100 
1609460 1103930136 | 1103930185 50 
1908529 2194792276 | 2194792425] 150 

2394280 4850621255 | 4850621554 | 300       

IOC proposes to issue duplicate Share Certificate(s) in lieu of the above Share Certificate 
(s) has/have any claims in respect of the said shares or any objection(s) for issuance of the 
duplicate Share Certificate(s) in favour of the said applicants he/she/they 
should lodge each claim(s) or objection(s) with IOC at its registered office at the address given 
above. 

If no claim(s) and/or objection(s) is/are received within 15 days from the date of 
Publication of this notice, IOC will consider the issue of duplicate Share Certificate(s) in favour of 
the said applicants. 

DATE :18-08-2021 

PLACE : MUMBAI 

For INDIAN OIL CORPORATION LIMITED 

sd/- 

KAMAL KUMAR GWALANI


